

INSIDE

<i>Contacts</i> 2
Classifieds 2
<i>Fourth of July</i> 3
LTPOA News 4
LTPOA Annual Meeting/Election. 5
LTPOA Minutes, March 6
LTPOA Minutes, April 8
Financial Reports
Lake Tish Sewer Report 10
Free Rifle Lessons for Boys & Girls11

Lakeview

by Janet Quillman, LTIA President

Holy guacamole, another year has flown by and with summer fast approaching the LTIA is prepping for the last few dinner meetings and getting ready for the coming holidays. Due to Mother's Day we will be hosting the May dinner meeting a week early on Sunday, May 7th. The theme for the day is Mexican. The LTIA will provide tacos, bring your favorite dish or dessert to share. The June meeting will be happy hour on the patio, Sunday June 11th, bring an appetizer and your appetite -- there is always a ton of food. If you're not a member yet you are still welcome to join us. Would you buy a new car without trying it out? Heck no...so take us for a test drive for one meeting and all we can do is hope you will consider joining.

The next order of business is hunting down the elusive Mr. or Ms. Tishomingo. We are looking for volunteers who are looking for an opportunity to make new friends, meet their neighbors, and ask them for money. The payoff is great, the LTIA will host a coronation on Sunday July 2nd to honor and thank you for your efforts and then on July 4th you will get to lead the boat parade wearing the official crown. And if that's not enough we will have a fantastic fireworks display. Age is just a number. Kids and adults are all welcome to compete. Grab a friend and spend an hour at the

continues on page 3

Dogwood blooming along the lakefront April 19.

			Calendar
May 7	Sun	5:30 pm	LTIA Dinner, Mexican
May 9	Tue	7:00 pm	LTPOA Board Meeting
Jun 13	Tue	7:00 pm	LTPOA Board Meeting
Jun 17	Sat	11:30 am	LTPOA Annual Meeting & Elections
Jun 11	Sun	5:30 pm	LTIA Dinner, Happy Hour Appetizers
Jul 2	Sun	3:30 pm	Ice Cream Social & Coronation
Jul 4	Tue	12:00 n	Boat Parade
Jul 4	Tue	9:30 pm	Fireworks
Aug 26			Boat Poker



Ice Cream Social 3:30 pm Sunday July 2

Boat Parade 12 n Tuesday July 4

Fireworks 9:30 pm Tuesday July 4

See page 3

LTIA Membership - 2017

Here is my membership for LTIA. This will help to support the Lake Tishomingo improvement projects and maintain the Community House.

Membership includes attendance at LTIA dinners, free classified ads in *Tishomingo News*, children's holiday parties and discounted entry to LTIA sponsored fundraisers, when applicable.

Please enclose your check for \$40 payable to "LTIA" and send to:

LTIA Treasurer 5698 Lake Tishomingo Rd Hillsboro MO 63050
NAME
ADDRESS
PHONE
EMAIL

Lake Tishomingo Property Owners Association

LTPOA	President Vice President Treasurer Secretary Buildings Maintenance Security	Steve Blah Mike Steer Marilyn Me Shelby Rer Doug Leek Ken Stojek Roy Humn	no eyer neski er ba	314-808-4757 314-803-4785 636-274-1812 314-920-5421 314-265-7827 314-660-4101 314-761-6653	rsblaha@yahoo.com msteeno@millersteeno.com marilynImeyer@charter.net shelbyreneski@charter.net dougleeker@att.net kstojeba@gmail.com royhummel@hotmail.com
	Committees Boat Patrol Dam Stickers & Gate Cards Water Quality Test Website/Newsletter Gate Directory/Entry Co	Steve Blah Clarue Hol Ken Jost Clarue Hol Janet Hirso odes	lland lland ch www.laketis	314-808-4757 314-623-5869 636-274-0453 314-623-5869 shomingo.com 0 days lead time	rsblaha@yahoo.com Clarue-Martin@att.net kbkjos@aol.com Clarue-Martin@att.net jhirsch@catenary.com gate@laketish.com
Lake Tishomingo Improvement Association President Janet Quillman Vice President Shelby Reneski Treasurer Julie Johnston Maintenance Chef Rick Quillman 636-748-2030 janetquillman@gmail.com 314-920-5421 shelbyreneski@charter.net 636-274-1486 jrjston@charter.net 636-748-2030 diguill@charter.net 636-748-2030 diguill@charter.net 636-748-2030 diguill@charter.net					shelbyreneski@charter.net julie.johnston@charter.net
PWSD#13	President Billing questions	Marilyn Me	eyer	636-274-1812 636-285-1778	marilynlmeyer@charter.net pwsd13@charter.net
Classified Advertising Rates LTIA members, non-commercial listing no charge Non-LTIA members, each listing \$ 5 Display Advertising Rates Business card \$ 10 per issue \$ 60 per year 1/4 page 15 120 1/2 page 25 150 Full page 50 300					

Classified Ads

• Embroidered Lake Tishomingo Sweatshirts. \$30 each. Gail Lents (636) 274-4245.

• Video Production Services. From video to DVD transfers to video taping and editing special events, I provide professional service at a reasonable cost. I have over 30 years experience in television and video production. 10% discount for Lake Tishomingo residents. Paul Furrer Creative Video: 314-341-2761.

• Lots for sale. N32 & N33. Extra large, pie-shape lots. Total acreage approx 1.5A. Assessment \$150 each. Rick or Marilyn 636 274 1385. • Linda's Lakeside Sewing 636-287-4242 Sewing, hemming, Cabbage Patch, American Girl Doll and 18-inch doll clothes.(636) 287-4242.

• **1994 Sundance Pontoon** with 1994 Yamaha 4 stroke motor and trailer \$3,100. **Call Bob Johnson 636-274-5847.**

• Fiberglass runabout boat with 40 hp Yamaha motor and trailer \$500. Call Bob Johnson 636-274-5847.

• Lots for sale. M15 & M16. Mapped Acres - 0.36 Jefferson County MO. Assessed Value - \$600 Total Tax - \$42.24 Best Offer. Gordon Kassen (314) 713-2359

2016 4th of July Fireworks Display REGULATIONS

The state fire marshal has set a 500 ft. SAFE ZONE during the set-up until after the display. This means that the "A & I" coves will be off-limits to non-residents of these coves. The residents leaving and entering those coves will be required to do so using a route closest to the shoreline as indicated in RED on the map.

The SAFE ZONE will be marked with a line of buoys. DO NOT ENTER THIS AREA!!! The fireworks will begin at 9:30pm. It is MANDATORY that we follow the fire marshal's request or the display WILL BE CANCELED. Thanks in advance for your cooperation, the LTIA Board.

RED line-path for boats entering and leaving A & I coves.

BLACK line-NO boats allowed beyond this point.

Dots-buoys marking SAFE ZONE.





Lakeview continued from page 1

gate. The more volunteers we have the better; the more we collect the bigger the celebration. All money collected at the gate is put towards the fireworks. You can also mail in your donation and mark "fireworks" in the memo. Let us know if you would like to help out.

If collecting at the gate isn't your thing and you are still looking for an opportunity to volunteer you might consider joining the boat parade on the 4th. The more boats the better and for your decorating efforts we have fabulous boat flags to award to the 1st, 2nd and 3rd place boats. Keeping with the boating theme, we are also looking for dock hosts. The best party of the year happens the last Saturday in August...the Lake Tishomingo Boat Poker extravaganza. Host or play you can't miss it.

From all of the board members we want to thank the community for your support throughout the year. Have a safe and happy summer on the healing waters of Lake Tishomingo. Don't forget to keep the pace slow and easy... pontoon boats are "NO WAKE" all day – every day.

Lake Tishomingo Property Owners Association

LTPOA News

by Steve Blaha, LTPOA President

Greetings and Happy Spring! I would like to thank all of the lot owners that took advantage of the lake lowering this fall & winter to improve their sea walls, docks, & lake front areas. They look nice! It is great to see the lake starting to fill back up, we are currently about 16 inches below full pool.

Silt Accumulation

Not only is water filling the lake, also the silt at the beach, boat ramp & north bank areas is ever increasing. The lake is scheduled to be lowered again in 2020 and the silt must be dealt with.

Please use caution when boating in these areas. As the weather warms and the boat traffic increases I encourage everyone to familiarize yourself with the Water Rules & Regulations which can be found on page 6 and on our website at laketishomingo.com.

Please remember that pontoons are not allowed to make a wake at any time. To volunteer for the Lake Patrol please contact me at 314-808-4757 or by e-mail at rsblaha@ yahoo.com

Community House Improvements

I would like to thank the 71 lot owners that responded to the survey for the improving of the Community House patio area. Of those that responded 80 percent were in favor of some type of monetary increase to help fund this project. The planning committee is still considering options, materials, & design changes. If you would like to be part of the planning committee please contact Janet Quillman at 636-748-2030 or by e-mail at janetquillman@gmail.com

Assessment Increase

The LTPOA Board has approved an assessment increase of 75 cents per front foot to be put on the ballot at the Annual Meeting Saturday June 17. This represents an assessment increase of between \$37.50 and \$75 per year for an individual lot.

As goods & services continue to increase in cost, coupled with the need to remove silt and the desire to improve the Community House patio area, along with the day to day needs of the community, the LTPOA Board recommends approval. Below are the details found in our By-Laws, and a sample ballot. For absentee ballots please contact Ann Schatzman at 7741 Meadow Dr, Hillsboro MO 63050.

ARTICLE V MEETINGS OF MEMBERS

Section 1. The annual meeting of the members of the Association for the election of directors and for the transaction of such other business as may be brought before the meeting shall be held at the community center of the Association at Lake Tishomingo, the county of Jefferson, Missouri at 11:30 o'clock in the forenoon on the third (3rd) Saturday of June each year, and if that day be a holiday, then on the next succeeding Saturday.

Section 2. The polls for the election of directors shall be kept open for at least three hours after the opening of the meeting unless all the outstanding votes shall have been voted beforehand.

Section 3. A special meeting of the members may be called by the President, or by order of the Board, or by the holders of not less than one-fifth the total numbers of votes entitled to be cast at such meeting. Notice stating the time, place and purpose of such special meeting shall be mailed to all members entitled to vote NOT LESS THAN TWENTY (20) DAYS PRIOR TO SAID MEETING AND AB-SENTEE BALLOT SHALL BE SENT TO EACH MEMBER WHO MAY REQUEST SUCH BALLOT IN WRITING.

Section 4. The owner or owners of record of platted lots on which the annual assessment has been paid shall be entitled to cast votes in all membership proceedings, on the basis of front footage of each lot as platted, with there being one vote for each ten (10) front feet, but not less than five (5) nor more than ten (10) votes per platted lot. Each matter voted on shall be determined by simple majority of the votes cast in this manner. If the record ownership is divided among several persons, then the votes must be cast by their unanimous agreement. Votes may be cast by an absentee ballot.

Sample Ballot				
QUEST	TION			
Should the regular annual assessment be increased by 75 cents per year per front foot?				
YES	NO			
Instructions to Voters: If your answer to this question is yes, place a checkmark beside "YES." If your answer to this question is no, place a checkmark beside "NO."				

Lake Tishomingo News	May/Jun 2017 page 5
Lake Tishomingo Property Owners Association	
ΙΤΟΟΛ	June 17
LIPUA	Annual Meeting
President Steve Blaha	a 314-808-4757 rsblaha@yahoo.com
VP Mike Steen	o 314-803-4785 msteeno@millersteeno.com
Treasurer Marilyn Me	/er 636-274-1812 marilynlmeyer@charter.net
Secretary Shelby René	eski 314-920-5421 shelbyreneski@charter.net
Buildings Doug Leeke	r 314-265-7827 dougleeker@att.net
Maintenance Ken Stojeb	a 314-660-4101 krstoj@aol.com
Security Roy Humm	,

Annual Meeting and Election Saturday June 17, 2017

The annual meeting of the Lake Tishomingo Property Owners Association will be held June 17, 2017 at 11:30 a.m. at the Community House. After the meeting the voting for the election will begin. The polls will remain open until 2:30 p.m. Directors will be available for your questions.

Ballot Items

- Two positions on the LTPOA Board of Directors
- Ballot issue to raise the regular assessment by 75 cents per front foot. This represents an assessment increase of between \$37.50 and \$75 per year for an individual lot.

To place your name on the ballot

- 1. The candidate must be a lot owner in Lake Tishomingo Subdivision.
- 2. All 2016 assessments must be paid in full including any lien fees, interest, and attorney fees.
- The candidate must submit a letter, in person or by mail requesting his/her name be placed on the ballot giving full name, mailing address, block letter and number in the subdivision owned by him/her to the election commissioner. Last date a filing can be accepted is May 17, 2017.

To vote in person

- 1. All assessments must be paid and up-to-date by June 16, 2017.
- Present property owners must be recorded on the LTPOA assessment books by 1:00 p.m. June 16, 2017. Only one person can vote for co-owned lots.
- 3. Your ballot will be marked with the number of votes you will cast.
- 4. The number of votes is determined by the size of your lot (one vote for each ten front feet, but not less than five or more than ten per platted lot).

To vote by absentee ballot

- To obtain an absentee ballot you must send a self-addressed stamped envelope to Ann Schatzman, the election commissioner, at 7741 Meadow Dr, Hillsboro MO 63050.
- Include your name and lot number(s) owned by you.
- 3. Your completed ballot must be received by the election commissioner on or before 2:00 p.m. June 16, 2017 for it to be counted with the regular ballots for the June 17, 2017 election.

Election Workers Needed Saturday June 17 11 am - 3 pm

To volunteer contact: Election Commissioner Ann Schatzman 7741 Meadow Dr Hillsboro MO 63050 (636) 236-9852 annschatz11@gmail.com

WATER ACTIVITIES RULES AND REGULATIONS

(Revised 2015 By LTPOA Board)

I. FISHING

- 1. Fishermen must be accompanied by a lot owner except by special arrangements made with the lake patrol.
- Fish may be taken using a rod or pole. Only three rods or 2. poles per person are allowed, and there is a three hook limit on each rod or pole.
- 3. Trotlines and jugs are prohibited.
- 4 The maximum number/quantity of fish per take, creel, catch or possession shall be according to the Tishomingo Anglers Association's current recommendations in accordance with the continuing effort to improve and modify each species and their population. These regulations are formulated after consulting our local fisheries biologist.

II. PATROL BOAT

- The LTPOA patrol boat operator is responsible for water 1. safety and enforcement of Water Activities Rules and Regulations and Boat Registration and Regulations.
- The patrol boat will be operated in a safe and courteous 2. manner and has the right-of-way on the lake at all times.

III.BOAT & MOTOR IDENTIFICATION

- 1. All boats must be registered with the LTPOA and must be the property of a lot owner.
- Registration stickers will be furnished for those boats in 2. compliance with the LTPOA Boat Registration Rules and Regulations. Stickers must be placed on the left (port) side of the craft near the block and lot identification.
- 3 Boats of all types must have the owner's lot and block number placed on each side of the craft in letters not less than three (3) inches in height. Placement should be toward the front of the boat if possible.
- IV. BOATS All boaters must be in compliance with Missouri State Rules and Regulations
- The maximum boat length allowed is seventeen (17) feet 1. excluding pontoon boats.
- No boat shall be overloaded beyond the OBC rated 2. capacity, or have a motor that exceeds the OBC maximum rating.
- No hydroplanes, jet skis, inboard motor, or air boats 3. (swamp buggies) are allowed. All outboard motors must be propelled by a marine propeller, NO jet drives are allowed.

V. PONTOON BOATS

- Pontoon boats cannot exceed 24 feet in length. 1.
- No such type of craft shall be permitted unless the owner 2. has a residence at Lake Tishomingo.
- 3. No such craft shall have any temporary or permanent sleeping, cooking, sanitary or toilet facilities thereon. No enclosing or screening of craft.
- Pontoon boats are restricted to "No Wake" (a very slow 4. speed whereby the wake or wash created by the vessel would be minimal).

VI. MOTORS

No craft shall have attached a motor which exceeds a 1 total of forty (40) horsepower.

VII.MOTOR BOATING

- From 10.00 a.m. until 7:00 p.m. (prevailing time), 1. maximum speed allowed.
- 2. From 7:00 p.m. until 10:00 a.m., all crafts shall be restricted to "No Wake" (a very slow speed whereby the wake or wash created by the vessel would be minimal).
- During ski hours all boats are to maintain a marine 3

pattern of counter-clockwise travel.

- 4 Zigzagging, facing toward the stern while operating boat, reckless speed, operating craft while intoxicated and any other form of careless or reckless operation is prohibited.
- 5. Minimum clearance of freeboard from gunwale to the surface of the water while operating shall be six (6) inches for any craft.
- Every craft must be equipped with an approved type of 6. life preserver for each person aboard.
- 7. Boats operating after dark must be properly lighted.
- All boating must be at least 100 feet from shore. 8.
- 9. Right-of-way shall be in the following order: sailboats, row boats, canoes, pontoons.
- 10. No boats are to enter swimming area under any circumstances.
- 11. Reduce speed of all craft while in coves or launch area to "No Wake" (a very slow speed whereby the wake or wash created by the vessel would be minimal)
- 12. If you see or think that anyone is in distress, make effort to help and notify patrol boat.

VIII.SKI AND SURFBOARD SAFETY

- Skiing or surfboarding is permitted from 10:00 a.m. until 1. 7:00 p.m. (prevailing time).
- Skier must wear an approved life saving belt or jacket at 2. all times.
- 3. Keep boat and skier 100 feet from shore while operating.
- All boats when pulling skiers must either be equipped 4. with a rearview mirror or have at least two occupants.
- 5. Travel counter clockwise at all times and circle counter clockwise when picking up a fallen skier.
- Never drive boat so that skier is closer than 50 feet from 6. any object.
- 7. Take signal from skier only and never sit on gunwale of boat.
- 8. Operators of boats pulling skiers must be at least sixteen (16) years of age.
- 9. Skiing from cove entrance is not permitted. Skiing should start and end up on the main body of the lake.

IV. SCUBA DIVING

- Any property owner or guest scuba diving must have card 1. signifying accredited course in techniques of diving.
- 2. Report to the patrol approximate area where you intend to dive from.
- 3. Display diver flag on float or boat and stay within 100 feet of same. Boats and skiers to keep 150 feet from flag. Remove flag after dive.
- 4 No scuba diving in ski lanes except when search and rescue diving is being conducted.
- Fish and game Laws must be observed by divers. 5.

Χ. SWIMMING

- All swimmers must stay within fifty (50) feet of the 1. shoreline except as noted below.
- Swimming from pontoon boats is permitted (for short 2. periods of time) in the lane between swimming, 50 feet from shoreline, and the ski lanes, 100 feet from shoreline.

XI. BUOYS

No buoys/tethered objects may be used in Lake 1. Tishomingo without LTPOA approval.

RESPONSIBILITY XII.

Lot owners will be held responsible for the actions of their 1. guests.

LTPOA Meeting Minutes March 2017

LTPOA Minutes March 14, 2017

Board Members Present: Steve Blaha, Doug Leeker, Shelby Reneski, Marilyn Meyer.

At 7:05, President Blaha called the meeting to order. There were 2 residents in attendance and all recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

President's Report

President Blaha asked the board members if they read last month's minutes and if they had any additions, corrections or deletions. With nothing new to correct or add, Steve asked for a motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes and approve them as printed. Marilyn made a motion to waive the reading and approve the minutes and it was seconded by Doug. MOTION PASSED.

Treasurer's Report

Marilyn Meyer reported on the financial report for February 2017. Please see the attachment. Shelby made a motion to accept the financial report and it was seconded by Doug. MOTION PASSED.

Marilyn asked for approval to pay bills totaling \$22,272.66, which included Tishomingo Quick Shop for gas (\$67.66), Mooney Landscape (\$1,705.00) and McLaren Grading Company (\$20,500). Shelby made a motion to approve paying the bills and it was seconded by Doug. MOTION PASSED.

Building

Doug Leeker reported that Michael Davis at 5705 N. Lakeshore Dr., lots O-46, 47, and 48 wants to replace his dock, which is at O-23. Doug stated that he inspected the site and the materials. Shelby made a motion to approve the dock and it was seconded by Doug. MOTION PASSED.

Doug reported that Gerald Arbini at 7784 Meadow Dr., lots B-1, 2, 3 and 4 wants to replace his boat dock at B-3. Doug stated that the site has been inspected. Shelby made a motion to approve the boat dock and it was seconded by Marilyn. MOTION PASSED.

Doug reported that the Schatzmans (Shealy Living Trust) at 7741 Meadow Dr., lot B-5, want to replace their dock. President Blaha stated that he has inspected the area. Marilyn made a motion to approve the dock and it was seconded by Shelby. MO-TION PASSED.

Security

No report.

Gate

Rich Hirsch reported on the pros and cons of the clickers (remote control devices) for opening the gate. After a discussion it was decided to table the decision until we come up with the criteria for being able to have a clicker.

Rich stated that he re-routed the siren sensor signal through the telephone entry system for emergency vehicles. An email will be generated when the siren sensor opens the gate for an emergency vehicle. Steve stated that he sent Chief Peters an email informing him of the sensor and asked him, in his spare time, to drive through with his siren on to test the gate.

Rich reported that Rick Hannick's guests had problems with the gate when visitors were using his code and he sent someone to the gate with his card and it failed to open the gate. Rich stated that he looked into this and found out they were trying to use the directory code as an access code. When you try to enter an incorrect code 3 times, you are locked out for 90 seconds. Rich stated that directory codes will start with a 1 and if it's not a 1, it will be an access code. Rich said that guests should be told what kind of code they are given, so they can use it properly. Steve stated that he has taken a picture of the control box and he forwards that picture with directions on what to do to gain entry, with his guests.

Maintenance

President Blaha reported that Ken Stojeba has been working on getting information to Dale Wallen and Jeremy Christopher so that they can give us bids on grass cutting.

LTIA

Shelby Reneski reported that April 9th is the fish fry dinner. Shelby reported that the LTIA will sponsor a "Rain Dance" party for April 22nd.

Shelby stated that the ice cream social will be on July 2nd and the fireworks will be on the 4th of July. Shelby stated that we have only collected \$4200 for the fireworks that cost \$7,000. We will continue to collect until the 4th to pay for this year. She stated that we usually collect for the next year at this time, so for 2018 we may not have fireworks because of the lack of funds. Steve stated that we plan to pass out information at the gate on Memorial Day weekend to let everyone know we are short on funds for the fireworks.

Shelby reported that Boat Poker will be on August 26th.

Finance

Janet Hirsch reported that people have been asking what we have paid in the past for silt removal, so she looked up the last two silt removals. Janet stated that the 1st big silt removal, since she has lived at the lake, started in 1999 and lasted through 2004. She stated that there was a dredge with a big vacuum on it and it sucked up water and silt and deposited the silt on the lakefront. Janet stated that we spent \$282,367 plus interest of \$6,000 on the loan, for a total of \$288,367. We did sell the dredge at the conclusion for \$75,000.

Janet reported that the 2nd major silt removal project occurred over the winter of 2007 and 2008. [The siphon was installed at this time and the lake was lowered eight feet below full pool.-jmh] McLaren Grading came in, dug it out and hauled it away in dump trucks. Because we did not have enough money to pay the whole amount, which was \$164,556, McLaren Grading extended us credit terms with no interest and we paid the balance over 16 months at \$10,000 per month.

Website

Janet Hirsch reported that the deadline for the newsletter is April 20th.

Sewer Board

Marilyn Meyer stated nothing new to report.

Water Testing

No report.

Dam

President Blaha reported that Clarue Holland emailed him and stated that when she returns from Florida, she will get the dam license and line up the grass cutting schedule for the dam.

Old Business

President Blaha reported that 46 property owners have responded to the Community House Improvement Survey, that was in the January newsletter. Steve stated that Janet Quillman has the list of those that have responded and she will be making calls to try and get at least a total of 100 property owners responses, which would be about 1/3 of the total property owners. This needs to occur before April 20th newsletter deadline, so that we can get it on the June ballet, to be voted on in June.

Steve reported that he sent Mildred Kley a certified letter asking what her plans are for her property, which is located upstream from the lake and is around 164 acres. He stated that he has not received a response from her at this date.

New Business

Janet Hirsch reported that Ann Schatzman will not be avail-

LTPOA Minutes continued from previous page

able the day of the election, but she will be organizing it and she is in need of volunteers. Janet stated that Ann plans to resign as Election Commissioner after this year.

President Blaha reported that a tree needs to be cut down at the Potter's property, C10 and C11 because it is dead and is leaning out over the lake. Steve stated that Mr. Potter wants the wood. Steve stated that he has a bid from Gill's Tree Service to remove the tree for \$525.00. Doug made a motion to have the tree removed and it was seconded by Shelby. MOTION PASSED.

President Blaha reported that there is an area near the Hopfer's and Lanning's lots on the south side, where the UPS and others pull over. The area is muddy and Steve feels that as a result, it's going to start eroding that area of the road. He stated he had John Mooney look at it and for \$300 he will deliver and spread 7 tons of 2" clean limestone. Doug made a motion to have Mooney deliver and spread the limestone for \$300 and it was seconded by Shelby. MOTION PASSED.

With no new business to report, Shelby made a motion to adjourn and it was seconded by Doug. The meeting adjourned at 8:09.

Pontoon Boat Trailer

The LTPOA pontoon boat trailer is parked and locked in the Community House parking lot. It can be used by any homeowner to launch or remove a pontoon boat from the lake for a \$10 rental fee. Contact Butch Hopfer (636) 274-3791 or John Hunnicutt (636) 274-6126.



Linda Schaab Lake Resident since 1973

#1 Real estate office in northwest Jefferson County

Specialities include lake properties

Reminders

Rules & Regulations

Please be advised of the rules and regulations at the lake. You can find them at www.laketishomingo. com. Maximum boat motor size is 40 hp. Oversize or inboard motors will not be allowed on the water.

Ditches & Culvert Pipes

The LTPOA board is asking that all lot owners clean out their ditches and culvert pipes. Remove leaves, sticks, and other debris to keep the water flowing in the ditch. This will help prevent our roads from being undermined by water runoff.

Building Permits

LTPOA building permits are required for all construction projects.

Burn Season

Burn season ended April 15. Next burn season begins September 15, 2017.

AssuredPartners of Missouri

Commercial & Personal Insurance Brokerage Company Provided Employee Benefits Surety and Executive Life Insurance

Carol Stojeba Vice President, Benefits Consultant

314.540.3431 (C) 314.594-2275 (O) 314.453.7555 (F) Serving with PRIDE

Passion + Respect + Integrity + Diligence + Expertise = PRIDE Take PRIDE in your work - we help people!

Established

1989

Boat Lifts Boat Docks

Dock Rental Accessories Portable Crane Barge Service Commercial Docks



5416 N. Cotton Hill Rd., Springfield, IL 62703

Jeffery L. Smith Phone (217) 241-1976 Cell (217) 341-1730

HEWITT BOAT LIFTS & DOCKS EZ DOCK PWC LIFTS

jeff@jlsmarine.com www.jlsmarine.com www.theboatshowinspringfield.com

LTPOA Meeting Minutes April 2017

LTPOA Minutes April 11, 2017

Board Members Present: Mike Steeno, Doug Leeker, Shelby Reneski, Marilyn Meyer, Roy Hummel and Ken Stojeba.

At 7:03, Vice President Steeno called the meeting to order. There were 5 residents in attendance and all recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

Vice President's Report

Vice President Steeno reported that there was to be "no wake" during the low water conditions and that we need a new election official, as Ann Schatzman is retiring.

Mike reported that President Blaha contacted Black Diamond Earthmovers, with regard to silt removal and Steve sent them pictures that Nick Holloran had taken with his drone.

Mike stated that Steve had sent Mildred Kley a letter regarding the possible sell of her property, which is located upstream of the lake, but he has not heard anything from Mrs. Kley.

Mike stated that we needed to vote on who would be able to get a gate clicker. After a discussion it was decided that if anyone had a Missouri disabled license plate or hang tag, they would be eligible to purchase a clicker for \$20. In order to get a clicker, they need to attend a Board meeting and show their disability tag or license and pick up their clicker. Ken made a motion to allow individuals with a Missouri disability tag or license plate, to purchase a clicker for \$20 and it was seconded by Roy. MOTION PASSED.

Mike stated that the north tube at the inlet creek needs to have a piece of bent floor cut out and concrete poured into the hole to prevent undermining of the culvert. Mike stated that Ed Hill and Steve said they will fix it.

Mike asked the board members if they read last month's minutes and if they had any additions, corrections or deletions. With nothing new to correct or add, Mike asked for a motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes and approve them as printed. Ken made a motion to waive the reading and approve the minutes and it was seconded by Doug. MOTION PASSED.

Treasurer's Report

Marilyn Meyer reported on the financial report for March 2017. Please see the attachment. Shelby made a motion to accept the financial report and it was seconded by Roy. MOTION PASSED.

Marilyn asked for approval to pay bills totaling \$1,065, which included Mickey K's portable toilet for six months (\$540.00) and Gill's Tree Service for a tree removal (\$525.00). Ken made a motion to approve paying the bills and it was seconded by Doug. MOTION PASSED.

Building

Doug Leeker reported that Michael Shea at 5821 S. Lakeshore Dr., lots H08, H09 and H10 want to build a dock. Doug stated that he will look at the site and get back to the Board.

Doug reported that Bob and Ann Garner at 5844 N. Lakeshore Dr., lot N17 want to build a patio. Doug stated that he has inspected the property and plans and everything looks good. Ken made a motion to approve the patio and it was seconded by Shelby. MOTION PASSED.

Doug reported that James Sivers at 6084 N. Lakeshore Dr., lots M17 and M18 wants to build a dock with boat lifts on both sides. Doug stated that he has inspected the area and reviewed the plans. Shelby made a motion to approve the dock and boat lifts and it was seconded by Roy. MOTION PASSED.

Doug reported that Glen and Patty Deutsch at 6367 S. Lakeshore Dr., Lots D32, D33 and D34 want to build a seawall and a patio with small walls. Doug stated that he has inspected the area and reviewed the plans. Ken made a motion to approve the seawall and patio and it was seconded by Shelby. MOTION PASSED.

Security

Roy Hummel reported that we will use the same security company as last year, GCI Security. The rate is the same as last year. They will start the weekend before Memorial Day weekend and continue through Labor Day weekend. There was discussion of having them patrol the water. Roy stated that he has spoken to them about that and they would have to purchase a different insurance policy and this would increase our price significantly. Roy stated that he would find out how much the rate would increase. Ken made a motion to approve hiring GCI Security again this season and it was seconded by Doug. MOTION PASSED. **Gate**

Rich Hirsch stated that he has started looking at entry code use again and the code assigned to Ken Marschuetz Jr. was used 133 times in March which works out to be 4.3 times a day. The seconded most used code was one assigned to the Chandlers and they have sold their house. That code was used 59 times which works out to be 1.9 times a day. Rich stated that it might be time to change the Marschuetz code. The third and 4th most used codes were UPS at 1.7 times a day and the newspaper delivery person at 1.0 times a day.

Rich reported that the siren sensor was triggered 7 times, once by a diesel truck because of the noise it makes.

Janet Hirsch reported on the gate usage. She stated that in March access codes were used 542 times, gate cards 10,331, telephone entries 2,730, remote control 203 uses, and 7 siren sensor uses for a total of 13,815 transactions.

Maintenance

Ken Stojeba reported that Dale Wallen and Triple C provided bids for grass mowing around the lake common areas and Triple C's bid was much lower. Doug made a motion to accept the bid from Triple C and it was seconded by Shelby. MOTION PASSED.

Mike reported that Steve has a bid from Mooney to extend two culverts. The first is for a 30" extension at 5995 N. Lakeshore Dr. for \$2,160 and the second one is for a 12" extension at the west end of Meadow Dr. for \$1,120. Both culverts are too near the roadbed resulting in erosion of the embankment. Ken made a motion to approve the extensions of the two culverts and it was seconded by Doug. MOTION PASSED.

LTIA

Shelby Reneski reported that she heard the Fish Fry went well. She stated that the next event is April 22nd and it is a "Rain Dance". Admission is \$5 and there will be a DJ. The LTIA is selling 50/50 raffle tickets for \$5 to raise money for the fireworks for this year. The drawing will be that night. The fireworks fund is still short \$3,000. Shelby reported that the next dinnerwill be Mexican.

continues on next page



Lake Tishomingo Property Owners Association

February 28, 2017 Financial Report

Cash Inflow

119,503.49	Checking Account Balance	100,499.47
4,504100		20,200,000
4.964.08	Total Cash Outflow	23,103.65
	Utilities	111.04
	Gate Phone service	28.35
122.29	Reflective Tape for Gate	88.42
53.30	Gill's Quick Shop Gas	67.66
59.99	Charter Communication Internet	59.99
69.00		1,705.00
1.200.00		20,500.00
240.00		180.00
24.50		113.00
3,195,00	Cash Outflow Spreader Repair	250.19
83.88	Total Cash Inflow	4,099.63
	Interest	14.63
13.88	Lot Sales	4,000.00
70.00	Gate Cards	85.00
	13.88 83.88 3,195.00 24.50 240.00 1,200.00 69.00 59.99 53.30	13.88Lot Sales Interest83.88Total Cash InflowCash Outflow3,195.00Spreader Repair24.50Newsletter Printing240.00IDS Internet Domain Name 5 years1,200.00McLaren Grading Repair and Silt Removal69.00Mooney Landscaping Rip Rap59.99Charter Communication Internet53.30Gill's Quick Shop Gas122.29Reflective Tape for Gate Gate Phone service Utilities

LTPOA Minutes continued from previous page

Finance

Janet Hirsch reiterated the summary she provided last month regarding the silt removal, which can be found in the March minutes. Doug stated that he sent Steve information on a process called chain dredging. They use a weighted chain, like a chain fence and they drag the silt to the deeper water. The lake does not need to be lowered for this process. There was concern about not taking the silt out of the lake with this process.

Website

Janet Hirsch stated that the deadline for the newsletter is April 20th. If you have any special issues you want on the June ballet, it needs to be turned in to Janet by this date also.

Sewer Board

Marilyn Meyer reported that they are looking for a new Board memberdue to one resignation.

continues on next page





PUMP SHUT DOWN SPRING START UP PRICES STARTING AS LOW AS \$50

Public Water Supply D	istrict #13			
	President	Marilyn Meyer		marilynlmeyer@charter.net
	Vice President Director	Wayne Evans Brian Stephens		wwayneevans@netscape.net bstephens@genetics.wustl.edu
	Director	Lora Thomas		lathomas777@att.net
	Office	voice mail	636-285-1778	pwsd13@charter.net
	Website	http://www.laketishomingo.com/pwsd13		

Lake Tishomingo Community Sewer Report

by Janet Hirsch

Proper and efficient operation of our sewer system is vital to maintaining the quality of the lake. If you appreciate clean lake water, you should consider serving on the sewer board.

We need a full board to keep control here -within our own com-

munity.

LTPOA Minutes continued from previous page

Water Testing

Clarue Holland sent the Board an email stating that the water would be tested before Memorial Day weekend.

Dam Report

Clarue Holland sent the Board an email stating that the dam inspection is scheduled for June.

Old Business

Nothing to report.

New Business

Marilyn Meyer reported that Sheila Frauenfelder would like to power wash and paint the Sales Office. Marilyn stated that Sheila will submit a proposal for the cost.

Doug made a motion to put the 75 cent per foot assessment increase on the ballot for the June meeting, for capital improvements, maintenance and to maintain our emergency fund and it was seconded by Ken. Five Board members said yes and 1 Board member abstained, MOTION PASSED. A letter listing the improvements and details will be listed in the newsletter.

Mike Steeno reported that he visited Ken Marschuetz, Sr.'s house the other night and Ken has a neighbor whose shed is in a state of disrepair and a hazard. Ken would like for the Board to send a letter to the owner to have it removed. Mike stated that he would like the names and addresses of any others that need their sheds or docks repaired or taken down. Doug stated that he would like to put the owner's names on a large board that states that either the owner takes care of their dock or shed or the Board will hire someone to remove them at the owner's expense.

With no new business to report, Shelby made a motion to adjourn and it was seconded by Ken. The meeting adjourned at 8:26.

Wanted: Volunteer for Sewer Board

There is a new opening on the board of directors for PWSD#13. The primary purpose of the board is safeguard the water quality and beauty of the lake. by ensuring that the system operates properly.

Directors meet monthly to review the treatment plant and residential system operations and financial reports. In addition to overseeing the business of the district, directors frequently interact with the treatment plant operator and answer questions and provide assistance to homeowners.

The director qualifications are specified by Missouri law. The position is open to anyone at least twenty-five years old who has resided in the district for at least one year and is not delinquent in the payment of taxes or sewer fees.

If the district cannot get people to serve on the sewer board, the board will have to try to get Jefferson County to take over operations. If that happens, then property owners will lose local control of our sewer system. This includes the fee structure and district funds. That means that Lake Tish sewer fees could be used to support other systems.

If you have questions about the director position contact any director listed above.

The meetings are only once a month and generally last about an hour. The next meeting of PWSD#13 is 5pm Tuesday May 16 in the Sales Office, 5706 N Lakeshore Dr. The board can change future meeting times to accommodate the schedules of participants.



Public Water Supply District #13 5706 N Lakeshore Dr PO Box 483 Hillsboro MO 63050 www.laketishomingo.com/pwsd13 pwsd13@charter.net (636) 285-1778 voice mail System Operator David Axton

In Case of Sewer Emergency Operator Office (636) 257-3976 Cell Phone (309) 945-2814 Cell Phone (636) 667-0103 page 12

FREE RIFLE SHOOTING LESSONS FOR BOYS & GIRLS

Arnold Rifle & Pistol Club 8343 Metropolitian Blvd. Barnhart, MO. has FREE Rifle Shooting Lessons For boys and girls age 11 and up. Classes are held on the 2nd Saturday of each month (except Nov) deer season. Student must arrive at 8:00 a.m. and meet in the classroom of the administration building.

Directions to Arnold Rifle & Pistol Club (ARPC):

From St Louis take Interstate 55 South to Hwy M (Barnhart/Antonio Exit) At bottom of exit ramp DO NOT TURN but proceed South, this is Metropolitian Blvd. Go approximately 2 miles, look for Hunter Glen new subdivision on your right. ARPC is the next right turn. There will be a big mail box with ARPC 8343 on it on the road. To the right will be a big sign ARNOLD RIFLE & PISTOL CLUB. Pull up to the keypad on the left side (drivers side) enter key code 3006# you must hit the # sign for the gate to open. Proceed to Administration Bldg (one with 2 big blue 16" naval shell s out front. Park to the East of the Administration Bldg.

FROM SOUTH OF PEVELY MO: Take Interstate 55 North to Hwy Z, turn left on Z go West to Metropolitian Blvd (right after you go under RR viaduct. Turn right on Metropolitian Blvd. Go approx. 1 mile look for ARPC mailbox and sign on your left. To enter Club read directions under directions from St Louis.

ALL FIRST TIME STUDENTS are required to take our FIREARM SAFETY AND MARKSMANSHIP CLASS. The parent or guardian must be present with student unless the student is with a boy scout for other Group. After the class they will proceed to the range to shoot 50-100 rounds of .22 rimfire ammo They are required to help put away shooting mats, target stands and rifles after shooting. After your first time here report to the Classroom so we know how many shooters are present but You do not have to take another class.

ARPC provides rifles(you must use club rifle) ammunition, eye and ear protection. If you have your own Eye and ear protection please bring and use it. Our equipment is for loan at club only and must be returned after shooting. You will be shooting the NRA Junior Rifle Qualification course in competition against yourself and will be given awards as you progress.

WHY IS THIS FREE? To introduce area youth to the SAFE, PROPER WAY to handle a firearm and hopefully they will make shooting a lifelong sport.

Any questions call Mr Charles Webb, Director, Junior Rifle Shooters at 314 892 0669 or email Chief Instructor Bob Hendron at rwh14040@live.com Suggest you do this before Saturday of shoot.

ARNOLD RIFLE AND PISTOL CLUB

Charles Webb, Director